MMS PTO Meeting via Zoom

Monday 4/5/2021

Meeting start 7:03 pm

Attendance: Barry Bay, Principal; Jon Way, Assistant Principal; Lauri Dever, President; Kristi Klise, Vice President; Amy Chamberlain, Treasurer; Angie Copeland, Secretary; Sherise Thompson, Teacher Representative; Heidi Feathers

The March 1, 2021 meeting minutes were approved. Lauri moved to approve the minutes. Kristi seconded the motion.

Barry shared today is the first day back from Spring Break and the third week All In learning mode. Most students adjusted okay, but here were some issues and need for rule reminders.

Class scheduling for next year is complete. Parent decision for students to attend the Online Academy in the fall has a deadline of this Friday. The District will adjust teachers and determine whom moves back to buildings and where.

Barry is hopeful for end of year activities with the change to All In learning mode.

MMS is hosting the Board Meeting on Monday April 12th.

Crystal Billman, Bradley PTO, was unable to attend the meeting. Bradley PTO is still in need of 3 or 4 officer positions for next year.

Amy Chamberlain, Treasurer, shared current balance is \$14,033.62. Barry will receive reimbursement for hot chocolate for teachers. A check from Kroger for \$317.34 was received. PTO will donate to HEA for their annual event.

At the most recent ISPTO meeting, creative ideas for teacher appreciation were discussed. Multiple schools are holding Spring plant sales. Lauri and Angie are working with ISPTO co-presidents Carol Slavka and Monica Hall. Parent that are members of the Online Academy facebook group want to acknowledge teachers and are asking how to do so. Parents can make a donation via MMS PayPal. \$666.49 has been donated as of today. Lunch from McAllister's is being considered. A parent balloon

artist will make and donate an arch. A parent with a lawn sign company will donate as well. Amy Chamberlain offered her assistance.

No new donations since last meeting for the MMS PayPal fundraiser.

A Spirit Night will be held April 27th or 28th at Graeters. We will make our own Flyer. There is a minimum order amount that must be reached to benefit.

Barry found the mints from last year in the PTO closet and will use for testing this year.

Secretaries Day is April 21^{st.} Angie will coordinate a \$15 goodie box from Crumbs for 3 of the Secretaries. She will also coordinate an equivalent gluten free treat for the 4th Secretary. Principal's Day is May 1st and Nurses Day is May 6th. All fall near/during Teacher Appreciation Week May 3rd- 7th. Sherise offered to help with Principals Day suggestions.

The tentative plan is:

Monday-Angie-chalk the entrances to the building and coordinate nice soap and toilet paper for the staff bathrooms

Tuesday-Lauri- Lunch/ drinks from Sam's (We will look into providing a soup/salad option for the vegetarians). **Edited to change lunch to Wednesday or Thursday. **

Wednesday-

Thursday-

Friday- Lil' Donut Factory donuts

Those on the Teacher Appreciation Committee are Lauri, Angie, Amy, Kristy (shopping), and Heidi. The committee will discuss items for the other two days.

Laurie discussed recruiting for officers for next year. Angie and Amy will be staying on in their respective roles. Laurie shared she is unable to commit at this time as she may not be living in Hilliard next year. Several names were mentioned and Lauri and Angie will reach out. PTO will plan for a summer change over meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:43 pm.

Next meeting May 3, 2021 at 7:00 pm via Zoom.